

SRM Valliammai Engineering College

(An Autonomous Institution)

Approved by AICTE & Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai.

'A' Grade Accreditation by NAAC, NBA Accredited, ISO 9001:2015 Certified

Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering

Date: 22.07.2019

Minutes of the Board of Studies Meeting

The First Meeting of Board of Studies in Electronics & Communication Engineering has been conducted on **22.07.2019** (Monday) at **2:00 p.m** in the Seminar Hall of Electronics & Communication Engineering department.

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Designation	Category
1.	Dr. Komala James	Professor & Head, Department of ECE	Chairman
2.	Dr. P. Sakthivel	Professor & Dean, University College of Engg. Kancheepuram- 631552.	Member (University Nominee)
3.	Dr. M. D. Selvaraj	Associate Professor, ECE, IIITD&M Kancheepuram, Nellikuppam, Chennai-600127.	Member (Subject Expert)
4.	Mr. V. Selvakumar	Assistant General Manager, Hexaware Technologies, Chennai-603103.	Member (Subject Expert)
5.	Mr. R. Ganesh	Sub Divisional Engineer, BSNL, Chennai-600048.	Member (Industry Expert)
6.	Ms. R. Jothilakshmi	Senior Associate, Cognizant Technology Solutions, Sholinganallur-600119.	Member (Alumnus)
7.	Dr. M. Murugan	Professor & Vice Principal	Member
8.	Dr. S. Ramesh	Associate Professor	Member
9.	Dr. J. Mohan	Associate Professor	Member

Agenda:

• First BOS meeting.

MINUTES

- 1. The chairman welcomed all the members for the first BOS meeting on Approval of B.E ECE, B.E Medical Electronics and M.E communication systems Curriculum and Syllabus.
- 2. The B.E. Degree Curriculum and Syllabi for I & II Semesters for the new 2019 Regulations in Autonomous for Electronics & Communication Engineering Programme is discussed and approved.
- 3. The B.E. Degree Curriculum and Syllabi for I & II Semesters under new 2019 Regulations in Autonomous for Medical Electronics Programme is discussed and approved.
- 4. The M.E. Degree Curriculum and Syllabi for I & II Semesters under new 2019 Regulations in Autonomous for Communication Systems Programme is discussed and approved.
- 5. The B.E. Degree Curriculum and Syllabi of VII and VIII Semesters as admissible under the 2013 Regulations of Anna University for Electronics & Communication Engineering Programme is to be followed for IV year students.
- 6. The B.E. Degree Curriculum and Syllabi for III to VIII Semesters admissible under the 2017 Regulations of Anna University for Electronics & Communication Engineering Programme is to be followed for II and III year students.
- 7. The M.E. Degree Curriculum and Syllabi for III and IV Semesters admissible under the 2017 Regulations of Anna University for Communication Systems Programme is to be followed for II year PG students.
- 8. The B.E. Degree Curriculum for III to VIII Semesters for the new 2019 Regulations in Autonomous for Electronics & Communication Programme is discussed.
- 9. The B.E. Degree Curriculum for III to VIII Semesters under new 2019 Regulations in Autonomous for Medical Electronics Programme is discussed.
- 10. The M.E. Degree Curriculum for III & IV Semesters under new 2019 Regulations in Autonomous for Communication Systems Programme is discussed.
- 11. The total course credits suggested to be reduced to 160-165.
- 12. The syllabus for Electronic Devices should be checked with Physics for Engineers of Second semester so that the contents do not overlap. Fabrication of circuits to be included in the syllabus.
- 13. Electronic Circuits I and Electronic Circuits II to be studied in 3rd and 4th Semesters.
- 14. Inter disciplinary projects are to be encouraged among students to form batches with required department students. The final projects can be presented to the industries.
- 15. To include design courses such as Product Design, Sustainable Design etc,.
- 16. Network courses to be completed within 6th semester. All the GATE syllabus courses shall be covered in the syllabus before the completion of 6th semester.
- 17. Open Electives may include programming papers such as Big Data Analysis, Machine Learning, IOT, Cloud Computing, Artificial Intelligence etc..
- 18. Two NPTEL Courses shall be made mandatory and given 2 Credits.

CC to,

- 1. The Chairman, Academic Council for kind information.
- 2. All Members of Board of Studies in ECE department.